



TOKALA TATUM

Writer/Film Director

PROFILE

Tokala Tatum is a writer/film director with experience working on various film projects at all stages of production while fulfilling a diverse set of roles. Tokala is a strong-willed creative with a promising, potent and valuable vision.

CONTACT

ttatumphoto@gmail.com

[LinkedIn](#)

[Website](#)

[Instagram](#)

[Facebook](#)

SKILLS

Writer
Director
Editor
Sound Design
Marketing
Photography
Lighting
Line Producer
Unit Production Manager
Community Liaison
Community Outreach

CHARACTERISTICS

Leader
Hard worker
Goal-oriented
Poised under pressure
Communicator
Reliable
Equitable
Easy to direct and instruct

EDUCATION

University of Washington - Seattle

2018 - 2022

Bachelor's Degree in Cinema and Media Studies.

WORK EXPERIENCE

'War Angels: Ho'Nehe' Feature Film | Director/Writer/Producer

2022–Current

Hired by moutaineerwest.com to co-write, direct and produce an independently funded feature film with an estimated budget of \$300,000 - \$3 Million. Script/I.P currently being negotiated with an AMPTP production company.

'The Book of Zeke' Short Film | Director

2022

Hired by mountaineerwest.com to direct an independent short film. Selected for 'Oregon Screams Horror Film Festival', 'West Sound Film Festival', 'The Thing In The Basement Horror Fest'. Nominated for 'Best Director' and 'Best Proof of Concept'

'Torn Apart' Feature Film | Director/Writer/Producer/Actor

2020–2022 (50,000 views on YouTube)

Independently funded feature film bringing awareness to Missing, Murdered Indigenous Women. In collaboration with the Muckleshoot Tribe and WA State Dept. of Transportation.

[Watch Torn Apart | Prime Video \(amazon.com\)](#)

[Watch Torn Apart | Tubi \(tubitv.com\)](#)

'They're Not Here' Feature Film | Director/Writer/Producer

2022-Current

Writer/Director/Producer for an independent thriller feature film based on Skinwalkers. Currently in development.

'Totem Bridge' Feature Documentary

Associate Producer/Field Production Specialist

May 2022

Producer/Specialist travelling and outreaching throughout various communities within the Pacific Northwest (WA, OR, ID) on a 3-week Totem Journey, documenting the preservation and restoration of the salmon.